
Subject: RE: RAN Payments
From: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Date: 13/06/2018, 11:15
To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>, Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>
CC: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, Adam
Voce <adam@g-cv.com>

Hi Aubrey,

I have raised the VAT payment through the RAN Metro account. Wait for approvals because confirming on
the system. Do we have the payment details for the other payments?

From
Account Name
REALTIME ANALYSIS AND NEWS LTD

Account Number
24725596

Sort Code
230580

To
Account Name
HMRC VAT

Account Number
11963155

Sort Code
083200

Payment Amount£1,051.10
CurrencyGBP
Metrobank Reference872999352
Payment Date13 JUN 2018
Metrobank Payment ReferenceFT18164ZGZZX

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick
Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND
Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640
Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837
Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com

From: Aubrey Hayward [mailto:aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com]
Sent: 13 June 2018 10:10
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>
Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>; Adam Linton <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>; Jason, The
JET Group <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; Albie Turner
<ast@pjmarksandco.com>
Subject: Re: RAN Payments

Thanks Pierce

Please find attached page 2 and 3.
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Adam L as its a RAN payment can you 'approve' ?

Thanks

Aubrey

On 13 June 2018 at 09:56, RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com> wrote:

Good morning all,

I hope you are well.

We currently have 4 payments to make for Real-Time so firstly is it possible to get both sides of
these sheets scanned to me? I need to see what accounts I’m paying into and also can you
confirm that you are happy to raise this from the RAN Metro account today?

If you could get this information over to me at your earliest convienence as myself, Alec and
Aiden are working hard to get FuturePay up and running.

Thanks,

Name: Pierce Dimmick
Address: RANsquawk, 115B Drysdale Street, Hoxton London N1 6ND
Tel: +44 (0)20 7033 8640
Fax: +44 (0)20 7377 9837
Email: billings@accounts.ransquawk.com
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